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-FIEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

| December I, 20006
Brian Schiavo, Tréasurer
TermPAC |
Box 348322 |
Coral Gables, FL. 33234
|
Identification Nun*_ilber: C00417576

Reference: Notification of Multicandidate Status (FEC FORM 1M)

Dear Mr. Schiawm::

This letter ls prompted by the Commission's review of the document referenced
above. There appears to be a discrepancy between the information disclosed on your
FORM 1M and CDI’I’IIH]SE]GI] records, Flease clarify the following:

-On Line S(a) your committee dlsclusas making a contribution to “Angie

Paccione” on 7/12/06. However, yvour October Quarterly Report (7/1/06-

9/30/06) does not disclose a contribution to this candidate. Please amend

your Form 1M to disclose the five federal candidates your committee has

contributed to, as well as the correct date for meeting the qualification

requirementfs.
|

If the information you provided was incompletely or incotrectly disclosed or you
believe the Cnmmission records to be in error, please submit documentation which will
clarify the matter. Should your commitiee meet the requirements for muliicandidate
status, please submit a new Notification of Multicandidate Status (FEC FORM 1M). A
copy of FEC FORM IM can be downloaded from the FEC website at
hitp:/fwww fec. E;Dv or requested through the FEC Faxlie at (202} 501-3413. Electronic
filers must file amendments (to_include statements. designations and reports) in an
electronic_format. IIf you need further assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the Reports Analysis
Division). My local number is (202) 694-1141,

sincerel s
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| Daniel T. Buckley

i Campaign Finance Analyst
226 | Reports Analysis Division
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